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e PX0483
-, From itgmsm!tomev Fri Sep 24 07:58:01 1993 <

‘Message=Id:. <9309241456.AR07417@itomsmd oo —

From: tomev

To:..jonl . et s

Subject: RE: integration with Chicago :

Date:. Fri,. 24 Sep 93.07:55:00.P0T ... ottt oo et e

X-Mailer: Microsoft Mail v3.0 :

I.went over this ip. some. ﬁatail with. Bill,yestwday and.he.gays. "no* _since.......

capone is part of Chicago. If you think this is wrong, you should talk to

him about. it (see.other msil from yesterday)....The Chicago guys.own. the ... .. :

APIs, As of now, there are interfaces used in Capone which Chicago does not

plan.to_publisgh e e S

Erom: . Jonathan Lazarus e oot et e e e e e s e e

To: tomev

Subject:. .REx. mtegratlon 8 o4 1 308 04 3 Lo - L {0 SN .

Date: Thursday, September 23, 1993 09: 49PM

If we use them we have to pub!lti'éh them.

From: Tom Bvslin

| L TN 10T T 0 2 123 ch a2 o1 « S U
Co:  John Ludwig . ‘
wSubjecta LW dntegeation with Chicago.... et RSttt et

Date: 1993-09-23 06:38

RPTYIIRYS 0 S PSS SRR U

fyi, I'11 discuss with Bill but, if you feel strongly that these need to
N - S U e bt b s -

)
Adepublic, you may. want. to.discuss.with.the.Chicago guys... . I . don's feel .
strongly either way.

e 02 EOMSY . - Cereemeeesge st s
Co: kenong
Sub"’eut.:.v,.RE- lntegratlcn with Chicago..

...........................................................................................................

It’'s unalear whether we'll publish them or not for our release, Bill is

d.Xvery* aware.of this as.an._issue,..so.you.can. bring At up.with him.. He..
may be instrumental in deciding whether or not it's important for us to A

J.do the work to.make. these-.....palatahl.e" etk et R e e e ettt et ot et bt
Ll Eroms. Tom Evslin. .. st e A RS R A 01 RS . . OO

To: Joe Belficre -
J.dCc: H.E. Ken Ong..

Sub]ect RE: integratmn with {Zhicaga
4..iDate:. Wednesdayf September. 22, 199392 31AM oo

Are you plannmg to publlsh them by Chicago release'? Ken is upder the
{timpression.that you. are.. . llm.nobt. Sure. e have . to do. this. but I have to.. ..
know

J..|very. clearly whether. we.are. or.not.  If we.don't, then. no other client . .. .

can '

--{integrate. with Chicago. as.closely. as. Capone doeS.. ..o . ME 5033031 |

Jo-jWhat, makes then "not. ready.for.regular. use!?. ... 4 CO&FIDENTIM‘

IR d. eppreciate. a guick response.on. this.since,its. one. of the topics on.a.
list of things for me to discuss with billg tomorrow.

EXHIBIT {4

b 1

vajlﬁf,b‘k jfu //: &
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Thanks.

o St s e it e S

From: Joe Belfiore
Teys. bomey .
: Subject: RE: integxation with Chicago

" ..iDates. Wednesday,..September.22,..1993. Q’Z’ DEAM

i There's no. schedule {or even plan)..tao. gubllsh any.. of these interfaces.
now. They aren't ready for regular use.

From: Tom Evelin - - : E :
To: Joe Belfiors ey e
{Subject: FW: integration wn.th Chicago _ : .

Date: . Tuesday,. . September, 21,.1993 6:43PM. . ...

Joes:

From: Ren Ong
Tos. . Tom Evslin
Subject: RE: integration with Chicago
Date: ‘I‘ueaday.h,..ﬂeptemher,jl;..wlﬁ’.&&wﬂﬁ,:ﬁﬁm

'r:f.ght paz:son.

.......

From: Tom BEvslin . : :

S TR O
SO I Subject: RE: 1ntegratlon with Chicago

L Date: Tuesday, September.21,.1993. 6:32PM. ... .

F’rom ._..Ken S8 7L SO

Po: Tom Evsl.m

Subject: RE: integration with. Chmma o e bbbt
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 1983 03 34PM :

nope ~ what we need we ask them to provide and they’ll publish

as.part.of their api.. . we don't change. anythlag.,‘gfw :thmrs_ S

Erom:. . Tom. Bvslin
To: Ken Ong " )
Subject: RE: integration. Mith. ChiGaG0. oo, e
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 1993 3:34PM

We didn't mod:.fy the source to explorer or anything like that?
From: Ken Gng ' ' .
Tos. Tom Evslin ... : - e e e et
Subject: RE: lntegration with Chicago :

Date:. Tuesday,. September 21,.1993. 03230PM e -

the
LLanawer. L8, Bl e - . S

ATt Atk b s sy i

Evoms,. Tom Evslin . PR

From; on 5
..Subject:  integration with Chicago... —— %ﬁﬂiggggm

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 1993 3: i’?PM )
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"""" Iz there anything we've done in iﬁ%é%%ating capcﬁe with R
-}..Chicago. that a. 34 party. (Lotus. for.example) won't . be. able to. . e
do? ‘Probably not a problem if so hut I would like to know.

MS 5033033
......-;“.u.‘...n L T TE 2L L TTC TPy, CGHFIQENTIAIJ
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